BENZIE SENIOR RESOURCES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

NOVEMBER 14, 2018

HOMESTEAD TOWNSHIP HALL, HONOR

Chair Beverly Holbrook called the meeting to order at 4:36 p.m. Prayer of invocation was given by Ron. Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.

ROLL CALL: Beverly Holbrook, Ron Dykstra, Denise Favreau, Jane Elzerman, Shirley Robert, Nancy Mullen-Call, Rosemary Russell (4:50 p.m.), Ned Edwards and Barbara Johnson. Absent: Anne Dawe and Chris Jahr. Also present: Doug Durand, Sabra Boyle, Heidi Gustine, Dr. Cathlyn Summerfield and Darcia Brewer from Area Agency on Aging; also Commissioners Roger Griner and Linda Farrell.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Motion by Jane, supported by Barbara to approve the agenda for November 14, 2018.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES-**October 17, 2018**- Denise pointed out two (2) typos made to the minutes. Motion by Ned, supported by Barbara to approve the minutes with corrections.

No public input, no suggestion box.

Finance Committee Report: Narrative was presented. Overall net gain of \$17,382 for October 2018. After discussion, motion by Denise, supported by Rosemary to approve the Financial Statement for October 2018. All ayes, motion carried.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

- 1. Directors Report-October/November 2018: Received by board
- 2. Program/Services Report-October 2018: Received by board
- 3. Senior Center Update-October/November 2018: Received by board
- 4. Board of Commissioners Update-by Commissioner Roger Griner: due to time restrictions, none was given.

ACTION ITEMS:

1. MERS Report-Chris Cook, Attorney-Had a conference call with Attorney Cook. After hearing his report, the board is waiting for more information from Attorney Cook before making a decision on a MERS resolution.

- 2. The Gathering Place Senior Center Survey Report-Dr. Cathlyn Summerfield and Heidi Gustine presented the survey findings. Dr. Summerfield analyzed all the data and collected it by "Convenient Sampling", by reaching out to people who were readily accessible, for example at places like the Senior Expo or Business Expo. There were 283 responses just in Benzie County. Overall, over 95% felt the Gathering Place did a very good job. Some of the things the people would like to see more of: Computer/Tech Classes, Health/Fitness, Social/Recreational Activities, Board/Card Games. The Gathering Place attendees are strongly satisfied with the friendliness and meals; and considered the greatest benefit of attending are eating healthy meals and having something to look forward to. When asked "if you could change something, what would it be?" Physical location attributes: improve parking, improve acoustics for less noise and have more space for activities. Food/meal attributes: Less spice, community spice rack, expand salad bar. Programming Attributes: Hours/availability (longer lunch duration, expanded hours, activities at different times, more activities, types of activities, more trips, music variation. Other operations: Concerns about cost (increase from \$3.00 to \$4.00 for suggested meal donation), location (keep Honor, expand to other villages), Philosophy/model of operating-consider younger seniors, healthy aging, expressing aging wisdom. There will be further discussion at future board meetings.
- 3. Resignation of Board Members: With heavy hearts, letters of resignation from Ned Edwards and Chris Jahr were accepted and approved. Thank you to both members for your time with us.
- 4. Financial Audit Presentation-We will have a conference call with the Auditor and will be given a hard copy of the audit.
- 5. Christmas Potluck-Signup sheet-board members signed up to bring a dish to pass for potluck dinner on December 12, 2018.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Fund Development Committee Update-Ron Dykstra is the new chairperson for the Fund Development Committee. Doug reports we received the 2018 Community Impact Award at the Benzie County Chamber of Commerce dinner held November 13th.
- 2. December Board of Directors Meeting Date: due to the Christmas Holiday, the meeting date will be December 12, 2018 at The Gathering Place.

With no further business to discuss, meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Favreau, Board of Directors Secretary

Benzie Senior Resources

NEXT MEETING

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2018

4:30 P.M.

THE GATHERING PLACE SENIOR CENTER

HONOR